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Technical Notice 13-002
TO: Montréal Exchange (MX) Participants
FROM: Participant Connectivity Coordinator

SUBJECT: MX Services closed on Sunday, March 10, 2013 due to Daylight Saving Time

DATE: March 5, 2013

The Montréal Exchange (MX) will modify the opening time of its gateways and related components to
ensure all system clocks convert from Eastern Standard Time to Daylight Standard Time on Sunday March
10, 2013.

MX systems are usually available on Sundays at 10:30 am for participants to connect. However, due to the
clock change no services will be available on Sunday, March 10, 2013. All services will open according to
their usual schedule on Monday, March 11, 2013.

Please be sure to advise system and Telco support staff that they should take proper measures to
change scheduled connections with MX for that day to avoid undesirable connection failure alerts.

Weekday services opening hours are as follows:

| Service | Opening time |
SAIL 4:30 am
STAMP 5:30:05 am
FIX 4:30 am
HSVF 1:05 am
ATR 2:00 am
Drop Copy 4:30 am
LOPR 1:00 am

Contact Information

For additional information on this notice or if you require technical assistance, please contact the Technical
Help Desk (THD) at 1-877-588-8489 or by e-mail at samsupport@m-x.ca.

We thank you for your cooperation.

Participant Connectivity Coordinator
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